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Attachment A

Pre-Proposal Conference Questions and Responses
1. Would the District except proposal with lease terms other than the specified 20 years?
NO
2. What is the total number of fibers expected to be run?

A minimum of 2 fibers from end to end [Refer to section C.1.2 and C.3.1.2]. As per the evaluation
criteria, more Access Fibers, as defined in the RFP, receive more points for this portion of the
bidding. [Refer to section C.1.3 and C.1.5.5 and C.1.5.6]

3. Will there be an opportunity to view the terminal buildings?

Offerors are welcome to do their own engineering, including visit the buildings which are public if
they so choose, but no access will be provided by building owners for the purpose of providing
proposals. The information necessary regarding termination is contained in the RFP. The winning
bidder will be able to view the terminal buildings and can request detailed site visits once a PO is
executed.

~ 4. Does the District have a point-of-contact for the buildings, should a vendor want to view the
property?

Access to the buildings will not be provided during the bid period. The Offerors must use their
experience in these types of projects to quote a construction cost to establish the access portion of
the fiber link between the two endpoints. Contacts will be provided to the winning bidder.

5. Cana walkout be done before bidding?

No project-sponsored walk-out will be scheduled before bidding.

6. Does the District have or know of any drawings of the closet footprint?

Site visit access will be provided to the winning bidder.

7. Does the District know if an existing conduit exists between the two buildings?
No. The district is not aware of a conduit between the two end points.

8. Is there a requirement for Hardware Termination Testing?

There is a requirement for the Contractor to perform Fiber Optic testing at the time of turn-up.
Testing is to demonstrate performance to the contracted standards in accordance with paragraphs
C.3.1.2,and C.3.1.12.
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9. Are the buildings privately-owned?

Yes. The Arlington County Building is leased by Arlington County from its landlord. The 777 North
Capitol Street building is owned 1/3 by COG, 2/3 by two other entities. Both the County and COG
will assist the winning Bidder in facilitating permits and coordination with Building owners.

10. What status is required for the reserved/optional fiber?

If this question refers to the optional fiber between DC and Arlington County, this fiber is not
reserved once the contract is executed. It need only be available if the option is executed. If
executed, the fiber will be working.

If this question refers to the reserved Building Access Fiber: the reserved Building Access fiber
offered by the Offeror must be terminated in the patch panel of the building the access fiber serves
and tested at system acceptance. It remains reserved for the term of the contract. (Refer to section
C.1.3 and definitions in C.1.5.5 and C.1.5.6)

11. Who does the District anticipate being involved in acceptance testing process?

The District and Arlington County will choose and provide the technical staff that will involved in
approving the testing along with Project engineers. If the winning Bidder wants to know, the
contact information will be provided.

12. Would the District clarify the statement in C.3.1.137?

C.3.1.13 Provide normal and corrective maintenance on the fiber throughout the term of the
IRU, maintaining the technical parameters described in number 2.a. above unless more stringent
requirements appear in the contract.

The reference to number 2.a. is a typographic reference error. The following are corrections to
C.3.1.13 and C.3.1.3.

In paragraph C.3.1.13, "number 2.a above" should read "C.3.1.2 above"

Similarly, in paragraph C.3.1.3, "... than what appear in C.3.1.1, .." should read "... than what
appearinC.3.1.2, ."

13. Who is responsible for upkeep and maintenance of the fiber once it is installed?

The winning bidder is. This is an Indefeasible Right to Use the pair of fibers for 20 years {IRU) with
upkeep and maintenance included for the 20 year period included in the one-time payment. Refer
to C.3:1:13.

14. Is the initial term of the contract for one year?

The PO itself will be structured as a one-year contract. However, the deadline for execution of the
work is March 31, 2010 as stipulated in the RFP. The IRU agreement on the asset is separate from
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the contractual PO governing the work. The asset being procured is the Indefeasible Right to Use
the fibers for term of the IRU agreement (20 years). The maintenance on these fibers for the term is
included in the one time payment for this IRU.

15. Can we get a map with detailed routing and what conduits in each manhole if that is what they
are going thru?

The fiber optic cable belongs to the Bidder. The Bidder is providing the fibers. It is Bidder's
responsibility to provide a map of the route of the Bidder's fiber to the District as part of its bid. See
paragraph L.2.1.1.b.

16. Do we need to get pole or U/G permits?

Each Offeror is to determine their own requirements based on the solution they anticipate
providing, including any permits they may have to pull.

17. Is there going to be a POC on this whole run?

The DC POC prior to bidding has been provided. After a winning bid has been selected, the Project
POC will be provided.
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